
1

Sarvesh Patil

From: Gracy Leitao <gracy@abmarchitects.com>
Sent: 11 December 2024 12:30
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Stephen P; Ashok Solanki; brindamiller@gmail.com; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: Re: PR for Art work for 080 Domestic Lounge Phase II

Dear Sarvesh, 
 
Please find below : 
 
1.       Transportation charges from Mumbai to Bangalore -- Rs. 10,000/- 
2.       GST percentage how much 12% or 18%. -- 12% 
3.       Payment terms -- 50% along with the PO and 50% after delivery of the painting. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 
 
On Tue, Dec 10, 2024 at 6:28 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi Gracy, 
  
As discussed please confirm the below points to proceed further with PO 
  
1.       Transportation charges from Mumbai to Bangalore. 
2.       GST percentage how much 12% or 18%. 
3.       Payment terms. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
  
From: Gracy Leitao <gracy@abmarchitects.com>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 18:08 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Ashok Solanki <ashok@abmarchitects.com> 
Subject: Re: PR for Art work for 080 Domestic Lounge Phase II 
  
Dear Sarvesh, 
  
Please find attached the quote and contact details.  Let me know if you need anything else. 
  
Regards, 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that  
the link points to the correct file and location.

 

 On Wed, Oct 23, 2024 at 5:01 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi Gracy, 
  
Please find attached the BOQ for Brinda Miller Painting. Kindly provide: 
  
- Costing for listed items 
- Contact details for order placement 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
  
  


